
AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, April 7, 2016   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

 
 
 
 

 
A. Housekeeping – Renewal of Advisory Board Member Terms 

1. Cliff Willey – July 19, 2016 
2. Brian Goding – July 19, 2016 
3. Midtown Representative Vacancy 
 

B. Action Items 
1. Old Business  

1.1 Meeting Minutes dated March 3, 2016 
 

2. New Business 
2.1 Homestead Down Payment Assistance Grant 
2.2 LPD Community Policing Proposal 
2.3 TIF Application – 215 E. Main St. 
2.4 802 N. Massachusetts Ave. 
2.5 422 Ingraham Ave. 

 
C. Discussion Items 

1. N. Lake Mirror CRA Redevelopment Site 
2. Independent Auditor’s Report –Fiscal Year 2015 
 

D. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
 
Thursday, May 5, 2016, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 



   
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, March 3, 2016 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 
 
MEETING MINUTES 
Board Members:  Cliff Wiley, Brian Goding, Ben Mundy, Cory Petcoff, Pastor Eddie Lake, Commissioner 
Jim Malless, Zelda Abram, Todd Baylis, Dr. Sylinda Fulse, Dean Boring 
Staff: Nicole Travis, Celeste Deardorff, Judith Keller, Patricia Hendler, D’Ariel Reed, Jason Wiley  
Guests:  Laura Helm and Joel Helm – Ashton Events,  Chris Guinn – The Ledger, Annie Gibson – 
Neighborhood Services CoL, Barry Friedman – Lakeland Now, Gail Bagley – Lakeland Cohousing, Claudia 
Tritton - LEDC 
 
Packets 
 Project Status Report  
 CIP’s Dixieland, Midtown, and Downtown 
 Neighborhood Stabilization Program Presentation 
 Meeting Minutes dated February 4, 2016 
 Memo – Proposed Neighborhood Stabilization Fix It Up Grant Program 
 Memo – Homeowner’s Down Payment Assistance Grant 
 Memo – East Main Street District Action Plan 
 Memo – Pinnacle Project – East Main Street District 
 Memo – Lakeland Habitat for Humanity Properties in Parker Street Model Block Area 
 Request for Extension of Grant for 317 W. Memorial Blvd. 
 
Handouts 
 NewCo 820 + 830 Revised Proposal 
 
Presentation 
 Staff provided an overview of the proposed Neighborhood Stabilization Program and the various 

projects which will be included for each of the areas.    
 

Action Items - Old Business 
Meeting Minutes dated February 4, 2016  
Minutes were approved as submitted. 
 
Mass Market – Ashton Events Proposal  
Staff reviewed Ashton Events’ revised proposal for the eastern half of 820 N. Massachusetts Avenue and the 
remainder 4,800 SF of space in 830 N. Massachusetts Avenue including the proposed estimated budget for 
the improvements to be completed by the CRA for the spaces which would be a change order to the contract 
recommended for approval at the CRA Advisory Board meeting on February 4.  Dr. Fulse made a motion 
to approve Staff completing negotiation of a lease of no more than ten years with Ashton Events for the 
spaces at 820 and 830 N. Massachusetts Avenue and, subject to a lease being signed, recommending for 
approval of up to $400,000 in additional costs as a change order for the Strickland Construction contract for 
the Mass Market project.  Todd Baylis seconded the motion which passed unanimously.  
 
Action Items - New Business 
Residential Repair Grant Program – Fix It Up 
Staff reviewed the proposed Fix It Up Grant Program.  Commissioner Malless made a motion to approve the 
program as proposed with a $5,000 maximum amount per grant for homeowner/occupants and a $2,500 
maximum matching grant for non-occupant (investor) property owners with a cap on the total number of 
 1. approved:  



   
grant awards to be twenty (20) in the first year of the program.  Dean Boring seconded the motion which 
passed unanimously.         
 
East Main Street District Incentives 
Staff reviewed the memo regarding action items drawn from the East Main Street Economic Development 
Strategy produced by Tindale Oliver.  Proposed actions which could be put in place immediately included 
marketing of the existing Midtown Incentive programs to District businesses, making the Dixieland Food-
Related Incentive Program available in the District, and launching a community design competition for a 
District Landmark Sign.  Brian Goding moved to approve these first three actions items as outlined in the 
East Main Street memo and Pastor Lake seconded the motion which passed unanimously.  A fourth, 
newly created incentive recommended to attract new businesses and encourage expansion of existing 
businesses in the District, the Job Creation Incentive Program, was also presented by Staff.  Commissioner 
Malless made a motion for approval of a Job Creation Incentive Pilot Program which would provide for an 
incentive of up to $5,000 for each full time job new to the district with a minimum number of five and a 
maximum of 210 jobs per applicant being eligible for the incentive.  The award would be paid out over a five 
year period with a maximum of $1,000 per year, per job being awarded.  The award would be subject to the 
company submitting within 90 days of December 31 each full calendar year an accounting of each new job, 
the employee name, SSN, location of job, salary, and job description each year of the five year period 
following the award at which time the award expires regardless of whether the company has submitted in 
each of the five years.  Once an application for the incentive is recommended for approval by the Advisory 
Board, Staff will work with the City Attorney’s office to prepare a contract which will be subject to approval 
by the City Commission.  Award monies will come out of the East Main Street line item of the CIP and the 
Advisory Board reserves the right to reevaluate the program and revise as needed in three years. Cliff Wiley 
seconded the motion which passed unanimously.  
 
Project Pinnacle 
Staff reviewed the request for award of Tax Increment Financing, Job Creation Incentive Program, Design 
Incentive, and Façade and Site Improvement Grant for an anonymous company identified by the LEDC as 
Project Pinnacle – a company considering purchase of and relocation of corporate headquarters and 
distribution operation to the former US Foods site in the East Main Street District. Dean Boring made a 
motion to recommend award of the Job Creation Incentive Program for up to 210 jobs and Tax Increment 
Financing to City Commission for approval and for award of the Design Assistance Grant and Façade and 
Site Improvement Matching Grant subject to the company making application. Further, the recommendation 
for the grants is contingent upon the sale of parcel ID # 24-28-18-196000-002041 (which would allow for the 
extension of Peachtree Street to Ingraham) from Pinnacle to the CRA for not more than $90,000.   Cliff 
Wiley seconded the motion, Dr. Fulse abstained and the motion passed unanimously.      
 
Staff Approvals of Grant Programs 
Staff requested approval by the Advisory Board for the authority to award Design Assistance, Façade and Site 
Improvement, Food-Related Incentive Program, and other grants which require an application but not a 
contract and are evaluated with specific criteria and/or have a point system indicating qualification of the 
award.  This would save Staff time and Advisory Board time.  Any grants awarded would be listed in the 
Advisory Board Agenda and Staff will prepare a quarterly report for the Advisory Board itemizing Grant 
award status for all three CRA’s.  If an applicant is denied a grant award by Staff, he/she can appeal to the 
Advisory Board.  Dean Boring moved for approval of the policy and Pastor Lake seconded the motion 
which passed unanimously. 
 
Grant Extension Request – 317 W. Memorial Blvd. 
Owner Richard Ramchand has not pulled a permit within the required time for the grant award on 317 W. 
Memorial Blvd.  Staff recommended a six month extension be granted but if a permit was not pulled within 
that time that no more extensions are awarded and that grantee would be required to make a new application 
for the grant.  Todd Baylis made a motion to allow one six month extension for the grantee to pull a 
permit, with no more extensions granted if permits are not pulled within the extension period.  Ben Mundy 
seconded the motion which passed unanimously.      
 
 
 2. approved:  



   
 
Habitat for Humanity Houses 
Staff informed the Advisory Board of the neglected condition of several Habitat for Humanity houses within 
the Parker Street Model Block area.  Although Staff has notified Habitat Executive Director Claire Twomey 
of the conditions on more than one occasion, there has been no action or improvement.  Staff asked 
authorization to send a letter from the CRA Advisory Board to the Habitat Board of Directors notifying 
them of the issues and asking for some assistance. Brian Goding made a motion authorizing Staff to send a 
letter on behalf of the Advisory Board to the Habitat Board of Directors. Zelda Abram seconded the 
motion which passed unanimously. Several Advisory Board members also suggested that Code Enforcement 
be contacted regarding conditions at the properties.  
         
 
Discussion Items  
Because of time constraint the Homestead Down Payment Assistance Grant will be moved to next month’s 
agenda.  Staff reminded Advisory Board members that Kimley Horn would be presenting the North Lake 
Mirror Redevelopment Site analysis to the City Commission on March 18th at 10 AM in the City Commission 
Conference Room.  
            
Adjourned at 5:10 PM. 
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, April 7, 2015, 3 PM,  City Commission Conference Room.   
 
 
           

Cory Petcoff, Chairman  Date 

 3. approved:  



DO
W

N
TO

W
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AR

EA

FY
 2

01
6 

- W
O

RK
IN

G
 B

U
DG

ET
la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
: 

4/
1/

20
16

FY
 '1

6 
CI

P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1

6 
CI

P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
DI

TU
RE

S
EN

CU
M

BR
AN

CE
S

AV
AI

LA
BL

E
98

5,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
5,

25
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,2

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,2
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

ak
 S

tr
ee

t P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 R
ev

en
ue

s
14

,2
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,2

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

,1
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
7,

79
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
16

1,
94

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

02
,2

28
 

80
2,

22
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
2,

22
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(0

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

is
c.

 P
ro

je
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
40

,1
00

 
20

4,
05

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

,5
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
0,

30
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

CR
A

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0 
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

88
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

ow
in

g
10

,3
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,2

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
39

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,8
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t P

ar
ki

ng
 P

ha
se

 I
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0,
00

0 
11

,9
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,9
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

or
th

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

11
5,

46
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

8,
79

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

8,
79

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Do

w
nt

ow
n 

CR
A 

Fu
nd

To
ta

l
1,

05
7,

79
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

$1
,1

75
,0

82
1,

17
5,

08
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
05

7,
79

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

16
1,

94
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s

RE
VE

N
U

ES

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
M

isc
. R

ev
en

ue
s (

La
nd

 S
al

es
)

U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d 

Su
rp

lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M

 F
Y 

20
15

*

AS
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

W
IT

H 
AP

PR
O

VE
D 

CA
RR

Y 
O

VE
RS

`

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t R
ev

en
ue

s~
Ci

ty
 S

ub
sid

y



DI
XI

EL
AN

D 
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AR

EA

FY
 2

01
6 

- W
O

RK
IN

G
 B

U
DG

ET
la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
:

3/
29

/2
01

6

FY
 '1

6 
CI

P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1

6 
CI

P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
DI

TU
RE

S
EN

CU
M

BR
AN

CE
S

AV
AI

LA
BL

E
17

9,
44

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
9,

44
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
,0

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
7,

30
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

7,
30

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
pe

ra
tin

g
97

,1
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
,1

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

,0
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

is
c.

 P
ro

je
ct

s
80

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
,2

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
58

,2
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(7
2,

96
3)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Sm
al

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
ss

st
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2,
00

0 
72

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,2
60

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
00

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
97

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 P

ro
m

ot
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

00
 

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
05

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 b

y 
O

th
er

 C
ity

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
00

 
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
Co

rr
id

or
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
1,

70
2 

81
,7

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
,7

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SF
LA

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0,

00
0 

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Al

le
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Al

le
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
70

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
70

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

Di
xi

el
an

d 
CR

A 
Fu

nd
To

ta
l

25
9,

30
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d 

Su
rp

lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M

 F
Y 

20
15

*
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

AS
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

W
IT

H 
AP

PR
O

VE
D 

CA
RR

Y 
O

VE
RS

`
RE

VE
N

U
ES

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t~



M
ID

TO
W

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

ED
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
AR

EA
FY

 2
01

5 
- W

O
R

K
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
ET

la
st

 u
pd

at
ed

:
3/

29
/2

01
6

FY
 '1

6 
C

IP
 B

ud
ge

t
FY

 '1
6 

C
IP

 B
ud

ge
t

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

EN
C

U
M

B
R

AN
C

ES
AV

AI
LA

B
LE

2,
17

4,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
17

4,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

S
ur

pl
us

 L
an

d 
S

al
e 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
M

is
c.

 R
ev

en
ue

s
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

es
id

en
tia

l R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

88
0,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

88
0,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

   5,
13

5,
56

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
21

3,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,3

49
,2

95
$ 

   
   

   
 

*C
AR

R
Y 

O
VE

R
S

O
pe

ra
tin

g
29

5,
53

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
29

5,
53

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

62
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

02
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
1,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
1,

39
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

53
0,

58
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
5,

88
6

$ 
   

   
N

or
th

ea
st

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
 $

   
   

   
 4

00
,0

00
 

1,
00

7,
64

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
41

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
99

3,
03

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
7,

64
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
 9

90
,0

00
 

1,
52

2,
93

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

60
,0

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
44

7,
36

2
$ 

   
   

 
10

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
is

c.
 P

ro
je

ct
 $

   
   

   
 4

95
,8

00
 

1,
05

1,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

18
,9

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

3,
58

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
3,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
51

,0
00

 
51

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,9
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,9
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,8
00

 
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Sm

al
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
 4

35
,0

00
 

99
0,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

4,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

55
5,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
M

U
AC

 $
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
51

1,
77

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

2,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ea
st

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

(c
ur

re
nt

ly
 6

42
)

 $
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
51

1,
77

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

2,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,7

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
or

rid
or

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 $

   
   

 2
,5

32
,3

00
 

5,
50

1,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

Ci
tr

us
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
15

5,
00

0
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
15

2,
16

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
83

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
R

ed
ev

el
op

 M
as

s 
Av

e 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

(S
al

va
tio

n 
Ar

m
y 

Pr
op

er
tie

s)
 $

   
   

   
 7

50
,0

00
 

1,
18

3,
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

50
1,

04
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

2,
07

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

43
3,

11
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

em
or

ia
l B

lv
d

80
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
06

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
06

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

26
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
- I

ng
ra

ha
m

 A
ve

nu
e

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
B

ru
nn

el
l P

ar
kw

ay
  (

W
. P

ar
ke

r S
tr

ee
t t

o 
M

em
or

ia
l B

lv
d)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

37
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

ru
nn

el
l P

ar
kw

ay
  (

M
em

or
ia

l B
lv

d 
to

 1
0t

h 
St

re
et

)
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

W
 D

ire
ct

or
's

 O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
75

00
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
- U

S 
98

- M
em

or
ia

l t
o 

10
th

 S
tr

ee
t

$1
5,

60
0

$1
5,

60
0

0
15

,6
00

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
- U

S 
98

 - 
G

rif
fin

 to
 1

0t
h 

St
re

et
$1

5,
60

0
15

,6
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

15
,6

00
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

- P
ar

ke
r S

tr
ee

t
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
 R

d 
- W

 1
0t

h 
St

 to
 G

rif
fin

 R
d

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

70
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
E.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

M
LK

 - 
M

em
or

ia
l t

o 
10

th
 S

tr
ee

t
$8

,4
00

$8
,4

00
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
In

to
w

n 
B

yp
as

s
$8

,4
00

$8
,4

00

R
os

e 
St

re
et

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
es

t L
ak

e 
Pa

rk
er

/L
ak

es
ho

re
 T

ra
il 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

66
4,

30
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

4,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

31
4,

30
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

ar
de

n 
St

re
et

 ( 
La

ke
la

nd
 H

ill
s 

to
 W

. L
ak

e 
Pa

rk
er

) 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
el

la
 V

is
ta

 T
ra

il
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

5,
84

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
5,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
54

5,
84

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

 C
R

A 
Fu

nd
To

ta
l

5,
21

3,
63

6.
00

$ 
   

   
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

Ex
pe

ns
es

5,
21

3,
63

6.
00

$ 
   

   

U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d 

S
ur

pl
us

C
AR

R
YO

VE
R

 F
R

O
M

 F
Y 

20
15

*
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

N
or

th
w

es
t N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

AS
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
W

IT
H

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
C

AR
R

Y 
O

VE
R

S`
R

EV
EN

U
ES

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t~
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nc

om
e



 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 
From: Patricia Hendler 
CC: Nicole Travis 
Date: February 23, 2016 
Re: Homeowner’s Down Payment Assistance Grant 

 

The CRA incentivized relocation of homeowners during acquisition projects in Downtown and 
Midtown from 2004 to 2012 with down payment assistance grants.  This program incentivized 
homeowners to relocate from the acquisition areas, and most of these “grants” were made in the 
form of a second mortgage which was interest free and amortized through forgiveness of the 
indebtedness over 20 years as long as the grantee lived in the home.  The amount of the loan 
was $35,000 regardless of the price of the relocation property.  In 2012, this program was used 
to grant loans to a homesteader in the Parker Street neighborhood as well as to Parker Street 
Ministries to facilitate renovation of three homes on the verge of demolition.  Although we have 
loan documents which were recorded, there is no written program as to who was eligible or how 
the amount of loan was determined.  In 2014 and 2015 the CRA made two down payment 
assistance loans for homesteaders purchasing existing CRA homes which had been leased to 
tenants within the Parker Street Model Block area.  In both of those instances the CRA limited 
the loan amount to 25% of the purchase price.   

As a result, the CRA currently has thirty-nine (39) loans outstanding out of an initial number of 
forty-two.  Staff is currently verifying those numbers and researching the status of each. Last 
year the City Commission approved a short sale on a $78,000 loan for which the CRA received 
$40,000.  This loan was on a property not in CRA boundaries.  Also, recently it was discovered 
that one of the loans had been wiped out by a foreclosure action by the lending institution in first 
position. None of these loans brings any return on investment to the CRA, and in most cases, 
the CRA loan which is in second position to a conventional first mortgage made prior to or right 
at the height of the housing market of 2004 – 2009 is “upside down”.  Keystone Challenge Fund 
was hired to put together loan packages for the relocation loans which cost the CRA an 
additional $3,000 per loan.  Presumably the purpose of making the grant in the form of a loan 
was to protect the CRA investment, but this has not been successful.   

CRA staff desires to encourage home ownership within our four Target Areas in the following 
neighborhoods: Paul A. Diggs, North Lake Wire, John Cox, and Parker Street.  Rather than 

1 



encumbering the homesteaders/homestead property with a second loan which compromises the 
ability to get a conventional first mortgage, CRA staff is proposing a true down payment 
assistance grant in the amount of 25 to 30% of the purchase price with a required escrow of 
funds designated for future home repairs. Because these properties are owned by and being 
sold by the CRA, it is possible to put a deed restriction on the property at sale requiring the grant 
money to be paid back to the CRA if there is a sale of the property within five years of the initial 
purchase by the homeowner.  CRA staff has approached two local community banks and one 
regional bank to discuss how a program like this could most effectively work and has also had 
preliminary discussions with a local mortgage broker who is active in the Paul A. Diggs 
community.  The first target area for the grants would be the Parker Street Model Block area and 
Lincoln Square redevelopment. Since the CRA is developing those homes, the grant would be in 
the form of a further discount to the purchase price with some monies being placed in escrow for 
future repairs.  The CRA would rely on the lending institutions to qualify the buyers and to 
provide them with financial counseling which is a service for which the banks earn Community 
Reinvestment Act points.   

Staff is recommending that Advisory Board members approve the concept and authorize Staff to 
write the grant program.  Please come prepared to discuss and with recommendations for 
policies and procedures.   

Some issues to be addressed: 

• Amount of set aside escrow funds and approvals for release of said funds for repairs. 

• Budget amount for the program. 

• Amount of cash investment required of homesteader. 

• Down payment assistance only available for either 15 year or 30 year fixed mortgages as 
opposed to ARM’s. 

• Maximum amount for grant could be limited to 25 or 30% of a home price no greater than 
130% of Lakeland Area Median Home Price. 

• Deed restriction requiring payback of loan on sale by homeowner within first five years. 

  

 

Page 2 



up
da

te
d 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
6

0
M

or
tg

ag
or

Da
te

Ty
pe

Bo
ok

 
Ty

pe
Bo

ok
Pa

ge
In

st
r#

St
at

us
Le

ga
l

#P
ag

es
Ad

dr
es

s o
f P

ro
pe

rt
y

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
M

or
tg

ag
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
Da

te
Am

or
tiz

at
io

n
In

te
re

st
LC

RA
M

CK
EE

VE
R 

LO
N

A
6/

9/
20

05
M

TG
O

62
39

15
55

20
05

13
34

92
V

LA
KE

 H
O

LL
O

W
AY

 H
TS

 L
T 

37
3

23
18

 L
an

gf
or

d 
St

re
et

, 3
38

01
$7

3,
20

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

no
ne

0

LC
RA

JO
N

ES
 E

LE
AN

O
R 

J
12

/1
/2

00
5

M
TG

O
65

16
12

14
20

05
29

38
17

V
L 

N
 C

RI
GL

ER
S 

AD
D 

BL
K 

6 
LT

 3
 E

TC
3

10
8 

SW
 2

nd
 S

t, 
M

ul
be

rr
y,

 3
38

60
$3

2,
85

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

50
%

 a
m

or
tiz

ed
 in

 
20

10
, r

em
ai

nd
er

 
$1

6,
42

5 
du

e 
on

 sa
le

0

LC
RA

AL
IC

E 
M

. M
AS

O
N

 T
RU

ST
 

12
/1

9/
20

05
M

TG
O

65
50

11
16

20
05

31
16

66
V

SH
O

RE
 A

CR
ES

 B
LK

 G
 L

T 
18

  E
TC

4
32

0 
S.

 E
lm

 R
oa

d,
 3

38
03

$7
9,

80
0

al
l p

rin
ci

pa
l a

nd
 

ac
cr

ue
d 

in
te

re
st

 d
ue

 o
n 

de
at

h 
or

 sa
le

M
s.

 M
as

on
 m

ov
ed

 o
ut

 
of

 h
ou

se
 a

nd
 T

ru
st

ee
 

of
 e

st
at

e 
w

as
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 p
ay

 m
or

tg
ag

e,
 C

ity
 

Co
m

iss
io

n 
au

th
or

ize
d 

a 
sh

or
t s

al
e 

an
d 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
as

 
re

co
rd

ed
 u

po
n 

re
ce

ip
t 

of
 $

48
,0

00
 to

 C
RA

 
3%

LC
RA

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
CH

AL
LE

N
GE

 F
U

N
D 

IN
C

4/
18

/2
00

6
M

TG
O

67
31

21
73

20
06

09
59

26
V

BR
O

W
N

S 
H 

L 
BL

K 
52

 L
T 

10
7

71
3 

Ve
rm

on
t, 

33
80

1
$1

4,
06

6
re

le
as

ed
 3

/1
3/

20
14

no
ne

0
LC

RA
KE

YS
TO

N
E 

CH
AL

LE
N

GE
 F

U
N

D 
IN

C
4/

20
/2

00
6

M
TG

O
67

39
20

5
20

06
09

97
40

V
BR

O
W

N
S 

H 
L 

BL
K 

54
 L

T 
3

7
61

4 
Ve

rm
on

t, 
33

80
1

$1
4,

73
6

re
le

as
ed

 3
/1

3/
20

14
no

ne
0

LC
RA

M
AC

DO
N

AL
D 

SC
O

TT
 A

11
/2

1/
20

06
M

TG
O

70
64

90
8

20
06

28
17

51
V

RE
SU

B 
GR

O
VE

 P
K 

BL
K 

A 
LT

S 
24

-2
7

7
72

0 
E.

 P
ea

ch
tr

ee
 S

tr
ee

t, 
$3

4,
70

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

, 
ex

pi
re

s N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

6
50

%
 a

m
or

tiz
ed

 in
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

6
0

LC
RA

BU
RT

O
N

 JE
RO

M
E 

SR
12

/1
1/

20
06

M
TG

O
70

90
10

89
20

06
29

63
44

V
PT

 M
CR

AE
 &

 B
RY

AN
TS

 2
N

D 
AD

D 
BL

K 
13

 L
T 

1
3

30
2 

W
. 3

rd
 S

tr
ee

t, 
33

80
5

$1
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r 
re

fin
an

ci
ng

 o
f p

ro
pe

rt
y

0
0

LC
RA

CA
M

P 
JE

RE
M

Y 
S

6/
1/

20
07

M
TG

O
73

06
20

06
20

07
11

62
25

V
M

O
RG

AN
S 

AD
D 

BL
K 

1 
LT

 7
7

70
1 

M
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e,
 3

38
01

$3
5,

00
0

th
is 

pr
op

er
ty

 w
as

 
fo

re
cl

os
ed

, C
RA

 w
as

 
no

t n
ot

ifi
ed

, m
or

tg
ag

e 
ha

s b
ee

n 
w

ip
ed

 o
ut

0
0

LC
RA

CA
RT

ER
 M

IC
HA

EL
 R

6/
18

/2
00

7
M

TG
O

73
27

15
69

20
07

12
82

51
V

RE
SU

B 
GR

O
VE

 P
AR

K 
BL

K 
D 

LT
S 

1 
&

 2
7

71
5 

E.
 P

ea
ch

tr
ee

, 3
38

01
$3

5,
00

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

, 
ex

pi
re

s J
un

e 
20

27

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 4

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

0

LC
RA

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
CH

AL
LE

N
GE

 F
U

N
D 

IN
C

9/
20

/2
00

7
M

TG
O

74
31

20
42

20
07

19
72

72
V

BA
KE

RS
 B

LK
 5

6 
LT

 5
7

61
4 

N
. S

te
lla

 A
ve

, 3
38

01
$7

0,
00

0

m
or

tg
ag

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

as
 is

su
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 
20

08
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
st

at
es

 fu
ll 

pa
ym

en
t w

as
 m

ad
e

0

LC
RA

CA
N

AD
Y 

DI
AN

E 
C

11
/8

/2
00

7
M

TG
O

74
76

15
77

20
07

22
80

29
V

M
EA

DO
W

 L
AW

N
 U

N
 2

 B
LK

 B
 L

T 
7

7
73

1 
Ve

ne
tia

n 
Av

en
ue

, 3
38

01
$3

0,
00

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 4

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

0

LC
RA

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
CH

AL
LE

N
GE

 F
U

N
D 

IN
C

7/
9/

20
08

M
TG

O
76

72
70

7
20

08
11

70
31

V
RE

SU
B 

GR
O

VE
 P

AR
K 

BL
K 

A 
LT

S 
3 

&
 4

7
71

9 
E.

 M
ag

no
lia

, 3
38

01
$1

4,
00

0

m
or

tg
ag

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

as
 is

su
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 
20

08
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
st

at
es

 fu
ll 

pa
ym

en
t w

as
 m

ad
e

0



LC
RA

PR
EA

ST
 A

N
TH

O
N

Y 
F

7/
9/

20
08

M
TG

O
76

72
74

0
20

08
11

70
40

V
RE

SU
B 

GR
O

VE
 P

AR
K 

BL
K 

A 
LT

S 
3 

&
 4

8
71

9 
E.

 M
ag

no
lia

, 3
38

01
$4

5,
44

8
du

e 
up

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th
 

irr
eg

ul
ar

 a
m

or
tiz

at
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
, c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
ow

es
$3

2,
86

8.
8 

at
 2

1 
ye

ar
s $

14
,0

00
 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 a

s l
ie

n
0

LC
RA

AL
LE

N
 G

RE
GO

RY
 S

7/
9/

20
08

M
TG

O
76

72
78

7
20

08
11

70
52

V
BA

KE
RS

 S
U

B 
BL

K 
56

 L
T 

5
8

61
4 

N
. S

te
lla

 A
ve

, 3
38

01
$4

8,
00

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

irr
eg

ul
ar

 a
m

or
tiz

at
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
, c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
ow

es
$3

4,
40

0 
at

 2
1 

ye
ar

s $
14

,0
00

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
s l

ie
n

0

LC
RA

BL
O

M
 H

ER
M

AN
 A

9/
30

/2
00

8
M

TG
O

77
28

26
4

20
08

16
47

11
V

PT
 R

ES
U

B 
BA

KE
RS

 G
IL

M
O

RE
S 

AD
D 

BL
K 

57
 L

T 
2

8
62

1 
N

. S
te

lla
 A

ve
, 3

38
01

$3
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 4

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

, 5
0%

 y
ea

rs
 

11
-2

0,
 ze

ro
 b

al
an

ce
 

ye
ar

 2
1

0

LC
RA

CO
LL

IE
R 

BE
TT

Y
10

/3
/2

00
8

M
TG

O
77

31
10

97
20

08
16

72
25

V
RE

SU
B 

GR
O

VE
 P

AR
K 

BL
K 

B 
LT

 1
5 

ET
C

8
50

9 
N

. S
te

lla
 A

ve
, 3

38
01

$3
3,

91
6

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 4

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

, 5
0%

 y
ea

rs
 

11
-2

0,
 ze

ro
 b

al
an

ce
 

ye
ar

 2
1

0

LC
RA

AN
TH

O
N

Y 
BE

RN
IC

E
6/

16
/2

00
9

M
TG

O
79

07
27

0
20

09
11

07
90

V
PI

N
ES

 L
T 

83
8

70
5 

Li
m

be
r L

an
e,

 3
38

10
$3

4,
00

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 3

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

, 5
0%

 y
ea

rs
 

11
-2

0,
 ze

ro
 b

al
an

ce
 

ye
ar

 2
1

0

LC
RA

GR
IM

SL
EY

 C
AT

HE
RI

N
E 

T
7/

13
/2

00
9

M
TG

O
79

27
19

38
20

09
12

88
68

V
HA

M
PT

O
N

 H
IL

LS
 S

O
U

TH
 P

H 
1 

BL
K 

10
 L

T 
19

8
30

79
 A

sh
w

or
th

 P
la

ce
, 3

38
10

$3
0,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 3

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

, 5
0%

 y
ea

rs
 

11
-2

0,
 ze

ro
 b

al
an

ce
 

ye
ar

 2
1

0

LC
RA

W
O

O
DS

 L
U

CR
ET

IA
7/

17
/2

00
9

M
TG

O
79

32
14

04
20

09
13

27
48

V
PA

RK
ER

 P
L 

LT
 5

8
72

0 
E 

Pa
rk

er
 S

tr
ee

t, 
33

80
1

$3
0,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 3

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

, 5
0%

 y
ea

rs
 

11
-2

0,
 ze

ro
 b

al
an

ce
 

ye
ar

 2
1

0

LC
RA

LA
KE

W
O

O
D 

TE
RR

AC
E 

AF
FO

RD
AB

LE
 

HO
U

SI
N

G 
GR

O
U

P 
LT

D
8/

27
/2

00
9

M
TG

O
79

61
72

2
20

09
15

76
41

V
CO

M
 N

E 
CO

R 
SE

 1
/4

 N
E 

1/
4 

ET
C 

11
-2

8-
23

15
13

15
 W

. 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

, 3
38

05
$1

53
,0

00

ba
llo

on
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f 
pr

in
ci

pa
l d

ue
 A

ug
us

t 
27

, 2
02

4
ba

llo
on

 p
ay

m
en

t o
f 

en
tir

e 
am

ou
nt

 2
01

4
1%

 p
er

 
an

nu
m



LC
RA

DO
RA

DO
 E

IN
A 

E
12

/3
0/

20
09

M
TG

O
80

44
11

88
20

09
22

60
89

V
RE

SU
B 

GR
O

VE
 P

AR
K 

BL
K 

C 
LT

S 
11

 &
 1

4
7

41
1 

N
. S

te
lla

, 3
38

01
$3

1,
35

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 a
t 1

0%
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 3

0%
 

am
or

tiz
ed

, 5
0%

 y
ea

rs
 

11
-2

0,
 ze

ro
 b

al
an

ce
 

ye
ar

 2
1

0

LC
RA

BU
XT

O
N

 H
AT

TI
E 

M
2/

18
/2

01
0

M
TG

O
80

79
11

86
20

10
02

73
57

V
PT

 M
ID

 P
AR

K 
HT

S 
BL

K 
3 

LT
 3

8
10

12
 W

. 9
th

 S
tr

ee
t, 

33
80

1
$4

9,
91

0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, M
s.

 B
ux

to
n 

pa
ss

ed
 in

 2
01

1 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

ob
at

e 
is 

st
ill

 n
ot

 
fin

ish
ed

, C
ity

 A
tt

or
ne

y'
s 

of
fic

e 
ha

s l
oo

ke
d 

at
 

fo
re

cl
os

in
g,

 b
ut

 it
 is

 
un

lik
el

y 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 g
et

 
ou

r m
on

ey
 o

ut
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
ot

he
r l

ie
ns

 in
 fr

on
t 

of
 o

ur
s .

 C
ur

re
nt

 "j
us

t 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
" p

er
 

Co
un

ty
 a

pp
ra

ise
r i

s 
$3

9,
97

4

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 M

s.
 

Bu
xt

on
's 

de
at

h,
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ow
ed

 w
as

 
$4

4,
91

9
0

LC
RA

VO
N

AD
O

R 
JE

RO
M

E 
A 

SR
3/

31
/2

01
0

M
TG

O
81

06
31

3
20

10
05

10
97

V
TA

N
GE

RI
N

E 
TR

AI
LS

 U
N

 4
 L

T 
91

8
79

35
 B

en
ja

m
in

 D
riv

e,
 3

38
10

$5
7,

50
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

50
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$5

0,
50

0,
 y

ea
rs

 2
1 

an
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

$2
2,

50
0 

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th
0

LC
RA

GO
RD

O
N

 C
AT

HE
RI

N
E

4/
16

/2
01

0
M

TG
O

81
18

18
90

20
10

06
17

64
V

ST
EP

HE
N

S 
&

 A
DA

M
S 

HI
GH

 S
CH

O
O

L 
AD

D 
BL

K 
A 

LT
 

8
52

0 
W

. 1
0t

h 
St

re
et

, 3
38

05
$4

8,
75

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

50
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$3

8,
25

0,
 y

ea
rs

 2
1 

an
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

$1
3,

75
0 

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th
0

LC
RA

CO
LO

N
 A

LB
ER

T 
A

6/
2/

20
10

M
TG

O
81

49
85

4
20

10
08

70
16

V
PT

 B
AK

ER
S 

BL
K 

56
 L

TS
 9

 &
 1

2
8

71
4 

E.
 M

ag
no

lia
, 3

38
01

$3
2,

80
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

28
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

un
til

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 
21

, c
ur

re
nt

 b
al

an
ce

 
$2

2,
96

0
0

LC
RA

BR
O

O
KS

 M
AR

K 
W

6/
2/

20
10

M
TG

O
81

49
91

8
20

10
08

70
42

V
PT

 G
RO

VE
 P

AR
K 

RE
SU

B 
GI

LM
O

RE
S 

AD
D 

BL
K 

C 
LT

S 
 

 
8

72
7 

E.
 P

ea
ch

tr
ee

, 3
38

01
$3

4,
47

1
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

44
7 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 2
1 

cu
rr

en
t b

al
an

ce
 

$2
4,

12
9.

90
0



LC
RA

GE
O

RG
E 

AD
AM

 M
7/

26
/2

01
0

M
TG

O
81

85
11

65
20

10
11

70
33

V
PT

 B
AK

ER
S 

BL
K 

56
 T

L 
11

8
70

4 
E.

 M
ag

no
lia

, 3
38

01
$3

2,
80

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

28
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

un
til

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 
21

, c
ur

re
nt

 b
al

an
ce

 
$2

2,
96

0 
(u

ns
ig

ne
d 

pr
om

iss
or

y 
no

te
 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
ith

 
m

or
tg

ag
e)

0

LC
RA

W
IL

LI
S 

M
AR

Y 
L

9/
22

/2
01

0
M

TG
O

82
23

20
82

20
10

15
09

86
V

U
N

RE
C 

PA
LM

O
RE

 E
ST

S 
U

N
 2

 L
T 

58
8

64
18

 H
er

ef
or

d 
Dr

iv
e,

 3
38

10
$3

6,
00

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

60
0 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
 u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 
ba

la
nc

e 
ye

ar
 1

1,
 

cu
rr

en
t b

al
an

ce
 

$1
4,

40
0

0

LC
RA

GI
LM

O
RE

 L
IL

LI
AN

 J
10

/8
/2

01
0

M
TG

O
82

35
13

27
20

10
16

10
68

V
PA

RK
LA

N
D 

AD
D 

BL
K 

C 
LT

 4
 E

TC
8

10
16

 W
. 1

1t
h 

St
re

et
, 3

38
05

$3
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

50
0 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
 u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 
ba

la
nc

e 
ye

ar
 1

1,
 

cu
rr

en
t b

al
an

ce
 

$1
4,

00
0

0

LC
RA

BA
RN

U
M

 R
O

O
SE

VE
LT

10
/1

5/
20

10
M

TG
O

82
39

16
89

20
10

16
45

91
V

VI
N

EY
AR

D 
LT

 7
7

10
30

3 
Ar

bo
r W

ay
, 3

38
09

$3
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

50
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

4,
50

0
0

LC
RA

HU
N

T 
VI

CT
O

RI
A 

J
11

/2
3/

20
10

M
TG

O
82

64
21

98
20

10
18

63
41

V
VI

N
EY

AR
D 

LT
 5

4
6

36
9 

Vi
ne

ya
rd

 D
riv

e,
 3

38
09

$3
0,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th
no

 p
ro

m
iss

or
y 

no
te

 
re

co
rd

ed
 fo

r t
hi

s l
oa

n

LC
RA

BR
O

W
N

 A
N

GE
LA

 B
1/

3/
20

11
M

TG
O

82
91

86
3

20
11

00
03

71
V

HA
M

PT
O

N
 H

IL
LS

 S
O

U
TH

 P
H 

2 
BL

K 
22

 L
T 

20
8

37
49

 M
ad

bu
ry

 C
irc

le
, 3

38
01

$3
0,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 1
0%

 e
ve

ry
 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s u
nt

il 
ze

ro
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ye
ar

 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

1,
00

0
0

LC
RA

BA
RN

ES
 E

AR
LE

N
E 

B
1/

6/
20

11
M

TG
O

82
95

21
25

20
11

00
41

22
V

VA
LE

N
CI

A 
U

N
 #

1 
LT

 3
1

8
42

2 
El

 S
al

va
do

r D
riv

e,
 3

38
09

$3
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

50
0 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
 u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 
ba

la
nc

e 
ye

ar
 1

1,
 

cu
rr

en
t b

al
an

ce
 

$1
4,

00
0

0

LC
RA

BR
O

W
N

 K
AR

EN
 L

12
/2

1/
20

11
M

TG
O

85
42

17
40

20
11

21
76

27
V

RE
SU

B 
H 

L 
BR

O
W

N
S 

GI
LM

O
RE

S 
AD

D 
BL

K 
55

 L
TS

 5
 

 
8

62
0 

E.
 M

ag
no

lia
 S

tr
ee

t, 
33

80
1

$3
0,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

00
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

4,
00

0,
 (u

ns
ig

ne
d 

pr
om

iss
or

y 
no

te
 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
ith

 
m

or
tg

ag
e)

LC
RA

PA
RK

ER
 S

TR
EE

T 
M

IN
IS

TR
IE

S 
IN

C
3/

2/
20

12
M

TG
O

85
92

22
91

20
12

03
77

78
V

SC
HI

PM
AN

S 
SU

RV
EY

 B
LK

 1
3 

LT
S 

1-
18

4
71

9 
N

. M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 A

ve
nu

e,
 

33
80

1
$1

47
,5

80
2/

23
/2

02
2

en
tir

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
l d

ue
 

Fe
b 

23
, 2

02
2

0



LC
RA

PA
RK

ER
 S

TR
EE

T 
M

IN
IS

TR
IE

S 
IN

C/
Be

nj
am

in
 J.

 T
ur

ne
r a

nd
 N

ic
ol

e 
C.

 T
ur

ne
r

7/
10

/2
01

2
M

TG
O

86
93

27
3

20
12

12
01

41
V

H 
L 

BR
O

W
N

S 
GI

LM
O

RE
 A

DD
 B

LK
 5

5 
LT

 1
0 

ET
C

9
61

3 
N

. V
er

m
on

t A
ve

nu
e,

 3
38

01
$3

5,
00

0

th
is 

m
or

tg
ag

e 
w

as
 

as
su

m
ed

 b
y 

co
up

le
 

w
ho

 b
ou

gh
t t

he
 

re
no

va
te

d 
ho

m
e 

fr
om

 
Pa

rk
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

M
in

ist
rie

s,
 d

ue
 o

n 
sa

le
 

or
 d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 1
0%

 e
ve

ry
 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s u
nt

il 
ze

ro
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ye
ar

 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

8,
00

0 
0

LC
RA

PA
RK

ER
 S

TR
EE

T 
M

IN
IS

TR
IE

S 
IN

C
7/

10
/2

01
2

M
TG

O
86

93
28

4
20

12
12

01
43

V
H 

L 
BR

O
W

N
S 

GI
LM

O
RE

 A
DD

 B
LK

 5
5 

LT
 9

9
60

9 
N

. V
er

m
on

t A
ve

nu
e,

 3
38

01
$3

5,
00

0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 to

 in
ve

st
or

, 
ca

n 
be

 a
ss

um
ed

 b
y 

ho
m

es
te

ad
er

am
or

tiz
es

 1
0%

 e
ve

ry
 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s u
nt

il 
ze

ro
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ye
ar

 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

8,
00

0 
0

LC
RA

PA
RK

ER
 S

TR
EE

T 
M

IN
IS

TR
IE

S 
IN

C
7/

10
/2

01
2

M
TG

O
86

93
29

5
20

12
12

01
45

V
GR

O
VE

 P
AR

K 
BL

K 
B 

LT
S 

19
 &

 2
0

9
72

8 
E.

 P
ea

ch
tr

ee
 S

tr
ee

t, 
33

80
1

$3
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 to

 in
ve

st
or

, 
ca

n 
be

 a
ss

um
ed

 b
y 

ho
m

es
te

ad
er

am
or

tiz
es

 1
0%

 e
ve

ry
 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s u
nt

il 
ze

ro
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ye
ar

 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

8,
00

0 
0

LC
RA

CO
O

K 
SH

AW
N

 A
9/

26
/2

01
2

M
TG

O
87

58
88

4
20

12
17

13
59

V
PT

 R
ES

U
B 

H 
L 

BR
O

W
N

S 
GI

LM
O

RE
S 

AD
D 

BL
K 

55
 L

T
 

 
 8

60
2 

N
. G

ilm
or

e 
Av

en
ue

, 3
38

01
$3

0,
00

0
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

00
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

4,
00

0,
 (u

ns
ig

ne
d 

pr
om

iss
or

y 
no

te
 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
ith

 
m

or
tg

ag
e)

0

LC
RA

Po
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
or

12
/5

/2
01

3

Lo
an

 
Re

pa
ym

en
t 

Ag
re

em
en

t
O

91
26

13
84

20
13

22
27

33
V

SC
HI

PM
AN

S 
SU

RV
EY

 B
LK

 2
2 

LT
 1

-8
4

91
6 

N
. M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 A
ve

, 3
38

01
$6

00
,0

00
du

e 
on

 sa
le

  a
nd

 
ex

pi
re

s D
ec

em
be

r 2
06

3

As
 lo

ng
 a

s p
ro

pe
rt

y 
is 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
or

 a
nd

/o
r S

ta
te

 
of

 F
lo

rid
a 

DM
V,

 lo
an

 
am

or
tiz

es
 to

 $
30

0,
00

0 
in

 D
ec

 2
03

8 
an

d 
th

en
 

to
 ze

ro
 2

06
3

0

LC
RA

KO
EH

LE
R 

FR
ED

ER
IC

K 
J I

I
7/

15
/2

01
3

M
TG

O
90

08
18

36
20

13
13

08
86

V
H 

L 
BR

O
W

N
S 

GI
LM

O
RE

 A
DD

 B
LK

 5
5 

LT
 3

8
61

4 
N

. G
ilm

or
e 

Av
en

ue
, 3

38
01

$3
0,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
3,

00
0 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 b
al

an
ce

 y
ea

r 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$2

4,
00

0,
 (u

nd
at

ed
 b

ut
 

sig
ne

d 
pr

om
iss

or
y 

no
te

 re
co

rd
ed

 w
ith

 
m

or
tg

ag
e)

0

LC
RA

SE
EL

EY
 B

RI
AN

 J
7/

17
/2

01
4

M
TG

O
92

94
12

31
20

14
12

23
29

V
PT

 B
AK

ER
S 

SU
B 

GI
LM

O
RE

S 
AD

D 
BL

K 
56

 L
T 

11
8

71
0 

W
. M

ag
no

lia
 S

tr
ee

t, 
33

80
1

$1
5,

00
0

du
e 

on
 sa

le
 o

r d
ea

th

am
or

tiz
es

 1
0%

 e
ve

ry
 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s u
nt

il 
ze

ro
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ye
ar

 2
1,

 
cu

rr
en

t b
al

an
ce

 
$1

3,
50

0
0



LC
RA

DE
 JE

SU
S 

AR
TE

M
IO

6/
23

/2
01

5
M

TG
O

95
59

10
62

20
15

11
38

71
V

PT
 G

IL
M

O
RE

S 
BL

K 
54

 L
T 

B
8

62
1 

N
. I

ow
a 

Av
en

ue
, 3

38
01

$6
,2

50
du

e 
on

 sa
le

 o
r d

ea
th

am
or

tiz
es

 $
62

5 
ev

er
y 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s u
nt

il 
ze

ro
 

ba
la

nc
e 

ya
r 2

1,
 

cu
rr

en
t b

al
an

ce
 

$6
,2

50
0

LC
RA

SA
LV

AT
IO

N
 A

RM
Y

12
/1

1/
20

15
M

TG
O

96
96

18
85

20
15

22
25

78
V

IN
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

LE
GA

L
11

37
60

 K
at

hl
ee

n 
Ro

ad
, 3

38
10

$4
20

,0
00

8/
1/

20
25

As
 lo

ng
 a

s p
ro

pe
rt

y 
is 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

Sa
lv

at
io

n 
Ar

m
y 

as
 tr

an
sit

io
na

l 
ho

us
in

g 
lo

an
 w

ill
 

am
or

tiz
e 

by
 $

42
,0

00
 

pe
r y

ea
r u

nt
il 

ze
ro

 
ba

la
nc

e 
20

25
, c

ur
re

nt
 

ba
la

nc
e 

$3
78

,0
00

Th
es

e 
m

or
tg

ag
es

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

pa
id

 in
 fu

ll.
Th

es
e 

m
or

tg
ag

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 sa
tis

fie
d,

 sh
or

t s
al

ed
, o

r a
re

 o
th

er
w

ise
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 e
xi

st
in

g 
lie

ns
 in

 C
RA

's 
fa

vo
r

$2
,7

30
,1

28



 LAKELAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 Neighborhood Services Bureau    

 

Respect  Integrity  Teamwork  Excellence 
 
TO:  Ms. Travis, CRA Manager 
 Ms. Keller, CRA Project Manager 
 Ms. Hendler, CRA Project Manager 
  
FROM:  ACOP Garcia, CO/NSB 
    ACOP White, CO/SSB 
 
DATE:    February 23, 2016 
 
SUBJ:  Deployment of additional manpower and equipment   
 
 
Please find below a description and cost of the two partnership endeavors we spoke of 
this date when Ms. Keller met with both ACOP White and ACOP Garcia. 
 
  
Directed Activity Patrol; 
 
Directed activity patrols have been found to be a positive enhancement in restoring 
order to a target area given the officers so assigned are not continually re-tasked with 
other competing calls for service and prolonged investigations that led outside the target 
area. A directed patrol is able to maintain consistent focus on order maintenance crimes 
such as trespassing, drug use, littering, etc. that lead to visible signs of decay of a 
neighborhood.  Directed patrols can be deployed in a number of manners depending on 
available resources; with a full time patrol being the option with the most likelihood of 
the fastest results. The following two deployment strategies are offered for 
consideration; 
 
1) Minimal deployment of a two man unit assigned to high active peak times (e.g. 
6:30 am to 9:30 am and 6:00 pm to 9:00 pm) each day of the week. This would require 
six man hours per day per officer for a total of 84 hours per week. The hourly cost 
without benefits per officers on average is 38.25 totaling $3213 per week.  This would 
be an annual cost of $167,076 for the two-man patrol.     
 
2) A full time officer assigned only to the CRA target areas to work as a counterpart 
to the police department’s homeless liaison officer where the officer’s hours and days 
would vary to accomplish the assigned mission. This would require salary and benefits 
for one full time officer which is $127,574.25 for the first year and $75,313.25 each 
following year. 
 
 
 
 



CRAFEB16 

Equipment Enhancement; 
 
The use of portable license tag readers, continue to augment the field officer’s ability to 
detect crime and criminals in a given area. One of the latest advancements is the ability 
of the tag reader to communicate directly with the field officer’s lab top computer (mobile 
dispatch screen) to alert officers of wanted persons, stolen vehicles, etc. travelling 
through the target area. The use of a license tag reader is valuable to the safeguarding 
of a neighborhood as it assist in locating and removing the criminal element that may 
reside in or enter into the community to pray upon its citizens. The current quote from 
L3 Mobile Vision to deploy one unit capable of direct communication with field units is 
$45,978.57. Further information from L3 is attached. 
 
 
 
 
  
 



















 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board  

From: Nicole Travis, CRA Manager, Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 

Date: April 1, 2016 

Re: Tax Increment Financing Agreement with Posto 9 Properties, LLC 

Attached for your consideration is a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement with Posto 9 Properties, 
LLC for improvements to 215 E. Lemon Street.  Posto 9 Properties plans to completely renovate the 
existing structure at this location (former Preservation Hall) in order to create an upscale Brazilian 
restaurant called Posto 9.  Posto 9 Properties is proposing the 9,200 square foot building have formal 
dining seating on the first floor, event/meeting space on the second floor and a roof top lounge.  Total 
project costs are estimated to be $2,600,000. 

Under the TIF Agreement, the Property Appraiser will reassess the property in the year after 
renovations are completed.  Tax increment revenue will result from application of the millage rates of 
the various taxing authorities to the difference between the pre-construction assessed value of the 
property and the post-construction assessed value.  This additional tax revenue will be deposited in the 
Downtown CRA Trust Fund.  The CRA will then rebate 50% of the tax increment generated in the first 
year after post-construction from this property to the property owner and that same dollar amount will 
be rebated upon proof of payment of property taxes each of the next four years for a total of five years. 

It is recommended that the CRA Advisory Board recommends approval to the Community 
Redevelopment Agency (City Commission) to execute the Attached TIF Agreement.  

1 



 

Developer Agreement 
Tax Increment Benefits 

 
This agreement is made this ________ day of ________________, 2016, by and 

between the City of Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency, a public body corporate 
and politic created pursuant to Part III, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes (the “LCRA”), and 
Posto 9 Properties, LLC (the “Developer”). 
 

Whereas, the City of Lakeland City Commission, as the Community Redevelopment 
Agency for the Downtown Community Redevelopment Area, has the authority to contract 
with private developers for Tax Increment Benefits; and 
 

Whereas, the Developer proposes to complete substantial renovations or 
improvements to the real property located at 215 E. Main Street, Lakeland, FL  33801  and 
more specifically described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Property”); and 
 

Whereas, the current assessed value of the Property, as certified by the Polk County 
Property Appraiser, is _$249,7081__; and 
 

Whereas, the Developer has confirmed that the proposed renovations or 
improvements to the Property, said renovations and improvements being more specifically 
described in Exhibit B attached hereto (the “Project”), have an estimated value equal to or 
exceeding fifty percent (50%) of the current total assessed value of the Property; and  
 

Whereas, the Developer has presented, and the Downtown Community 
Redevelopment Area Advisory Board as advisory board to the LCRA, has approved, the 
Project for receiving Tax Increment Benefits; and 
 

Whereas, upon completion of the Project, the Polk County Property Appraiser will 
reassess the Property for Ad Valorem Tax purposes; 
 

Now, therefore, the LCRA and the Developer agree as follows:  
 
1. The foregoing findings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. 
 
2. Beginning in the year immediately following the year in which the Project is 
completed and continuing for a total of five (5) years, the LCRA shall make a single annual 
payment to the Developer in an amount calculated according to the following equation. 
 

Post Improvement Assessed Value – Pre-Construction Assessed Value (Base Year) 
X Combined Millage Rates of Polk County, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Area Mass 
Transit District and all other taxing authorities then required by law to deposit 
increment taxes into the Community Redevelopment Trust Fund X 95%  X 50%. 

 

1 2015 County Taxable Value as of March 2016 

Revised 12/15/2015 1. 

                                                 



For the purposes of this calculation, the Post-Improvement Assessed Value of the Property 
shall be determined in the year immediately following the completion of the Project from the 
records of the Polk County Property Appraiser.  The “Base Year” shall be the year in which 
the Developer made application for tax increment benefits.  A Project shall be deemed 
completed when the City issues a Certificate of Occupancy, Certificate of Completion or 
other official acknowledgement indicating completion of the Project in accordance with all 
applicable regulations.  “Year One” shall be the year immediately following Project 
completion. In the event the Property Appraiser has not reassessed the Property after 
completion of the Project, and, as a result, the assessed value of the Property in Year One 
has not increased above the assessed value for the Base Year, the Base Year shall be deemed 
to be the year immediately following the year in which the Project is completed and Year 
One shall be the year immediately following the revised Base Year.  However, in no event 
shall the base year be further revised. 
 
3. The Developer will receive the benefits as calculated above for five consecutive 
years. 

 
4. Prior to payment each year, the Developer shall provide the LCRA with proof of 
payment of taxes for the Property.  The LCRA shall, within 30 days of the receipt of such 
proof, or at such time as sufficient revenues have been deposited into the Downtown 
Redevelopment Trust Fund, whichever occurs last, cause disbursement to the Developer of 
payment in the amount calculated according to the above equation. 
 
5. In the event this Agreement or any provision of this Agreement is for any reason 
held illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties shall attempt in 
good faith to negotiate a new agreement or provision that is legal and enforceable and that 
effectuates the intent and purpose of this agreement.  To such extent, the provisions of this 
Agreement shall be deemed severable. 
 
6. Nothing in this Agreement shall operate or be construed to compel the City 
Commission of the City of Lakeland or any other taxing authority to either directly or 
indirectly levy ad valorem taxes or otherwise exercise its taxing power to fund any obligation 
created by this Agreement. 
 
7. The benefits and obligations of this Agreement are not assignable and shall terminate 
upon sale or transfer of the property. 
 
8. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any prior understandings or 
agreements between the parties.  No modifications to this Agreement shall be enforceable 
unless in writing and executed by both parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and 
year first above written. 
 
 
 
 

Revised 12/15/2015 2. 



 
      DEVELOPER: 
 
 
    
       
      ______________________________ 
      Marco Franca, Manager 
      Posto 9 Properties, LLC 
 
 
 

LAKELAND COMMUNITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY: 

 
 
 
 
      By:       
Kelly S. Koos, City Clerk         Howard Wiggs, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and correctness:         
     Timothy J. McCausland, City Attorney 
 

Revised 12/15/2015 3. 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
Address: 215 E. Lemon Street, Lakeland, FL  33801 
Parcel ID: 24-28-18-201000-018030  
 
Legal Description: 
MUNNS SURVEY DB G PG 392 BLK 18 LOT C  
 
Value Summary (2015) 
Land Value $100,811 
Building Value $148,897 
Total Taxable Value (County): $249,708 
 
Map 
 

 

Revised 12/15/2015 4. 



 
EXHIBIT B 

 
 
Scope of Work   (see attached) 
Drawings   (see attached) 
Budget    (see attached) 

Revised 12/15/2015 5. 





















Home Page » Return To Search Results

Parcel Details: 24-28-18-203000-019022
TAX EST PRT CALC PRC TRIM TAX BILL

Owners

LOPEZ ENRIQUE 100%

Mailing Address

Address 1 7027 WALT WILLIAMS RD
Address 2
Address 3 LAKELAND FL 33809-5621

Site Address

Address 1 802 N MASSACHUSETTS 
Address 2
City LAKELAND
State FL
Zip Code 33801

Parcel Information

Neighborhood
6666.06
Show Recent Sales in this 
Neighborhood

Subdivision SCHIPMANS SURVEY DB G PG 
360 361

Property (DOR) 
Use Code

Auto Sales/Svc (Dealerships) 
(Code: 2700) 

Acreage 0.56

Taxing District LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD 
MASS (Code: 91510)

Property Desc 

DISCLAIMER: This property description is a condensed version of 
the original legal description recorded in the public records. It does 
not include the section, township, range, or the county where the 
property is located. The property description should not be used 
when conveying property. The Property Appraiser assumes no 
responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or 
interpretations of the property description. No warranties, expressed 
or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or its 
interpretation. 

SCHIPMANS SURVEY DB G PG 360 361 BLK 19 LOT 2 & 
LOT 4 LESS R/W FOR LAKELAND IN-TOWN BYPASS AS 
DESC IN OR 4397 PG 169 

Area Map 

N 

W E 

S 

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 242818

Mapping Worksheet Info
Section_242818.pdf

Linked Tangible Personal Property Accounts 
Note:  Tangible Personal Property is defined as everything other than real estate that has value by itself.    Please click the + plus sign to 
show the list of TPP accounts linked to this parcel. 

TPP Account(s)

Page 1 of 5Property Search

4/1/2016http://polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&Parc...



  List of Accounts 

Sales History 
Important Notice: If you wish to obtain a copy of a deed for this parcel, click on the blue OR Book/Page number. Doing so will cause you 
to leave the Property Appraiser’s website and access the Polk County Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Click here for a list 
of the system requirements that the Clerk’s office deems necessary in order to view the deed. Once the document opens, click the printer 
icon to print the document. If you have any issues opening the document once you have met all the listed system requirements, please 
contact the Clerk’s office at (863)534-4000 and ask to speak to an IT staff member. If the Book/Page number does not have a blue link to 
Official Records, the deed may not be available through the online records of the Clerk of the Circuit Court. In order to obtain a copy of the 
deed you will need to contact the Clerk of the Circuit Court Indexing Department at 863-534-4516. If the Type Inst is an “R”, the document 
is not available through the Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Please contact the Property Appraiser to order “R” type 
instruments. 

OR Book/Page Date Type Inst Vacant/
Improved Grantee Sales Price

09699/00168 12/2015 M I LOPEZ ENRIQUE $0
5938/0620 09/2004 W V LOPEZ ENRIQUE $137,900
4572/2114 11/2000 W V SALYERS MELVIN DARRELL JR $140,000
1700/1545 05/1976 W E $100

Exemptions
Note:  The drop down menus below provide information on the amount of exemption applied to each taxing district. The HX—first $25,000 
homestead exemption may be allocated to one or more owners. The HB –second $25,000 amended homestead exemption reflects the name 
of the first owner only. 

Code Description % Ownership Renew Cd Year Name Value
Senior Exemption(Additional Homestead Exemption for Persons 65 and Older):   For the 2016 tax year, the allowable total household 
adjusted gross income received during 2015 could not exceed $28,482.   If your total household adjusted gross income exceeded this limit, 
YOU MUST NOTIFY THIS OFFICE.  Receiving no notification from the qualified senior will be considered a sworn statement, under penalty of 
perjury, that the income does not exceed the limit. Improperly claiming any exemption could result in a lien against your property.  If you 
would like to receive a notice of renewal electronically, please send us an email at paoffice@polk-county.net with your name, property 
address, and confirmation of your request. 

Buildings 
BUILDING 1 (1449 - SERVICE (REPAIR) GARAGE)

Building Characteristics

Total Under Roof: 2,700 sqft
Living Area (as originally constructed): 1,250 sqft
Actual Year Built: 1982
Effective Year: 1990
Wall Structure: WOOD FRAME 

Element Units Information
HEAT CODE NA
EXTERIOR WALL NONE
LIVING UNITS 1
WALL HEIGHT 20
Stories 1

802 N MASSACHUSETTS 

Building Subareas

Page 2 of 5Property Search

4/1/2016http://polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&Parc...



Code Description Total
BAS BASE AREA 1250
CP3 CANOPY 30% 1000
CP3 CANOPY 30% 450

Total Under Roof 2,700 ft2

Extra Features (Current) 

LN Code Description BLD Length Width Units Year Built
1 FEN1 FENCE AVERAGE QUALITY 0 0 0 45 1992
2 FEN1 FENCE AVERAGE QUALITY 0 0 0 145 1992
3 FEN1 FENCE AVERAGE QUALITY 0 0 0 45 1992
4 FEN1 FENCE AVERAGE QUALITY 0 0 0 100 1992

PERMITS 
The Polk County Property Appraiser's Office does not issue or maintain permits.   Please contact the appropriate permit issuing agency to 
obtain information.   This property is located in the LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS  taxing district. The beginning of the 
description indicates permit agency (UNINCORP is an abbreviation for Unincorporated POLK COUNTY). 

Land Lines

LN Land Dscr Ag/GreenBelt Land Unit Type Front Depth Units
1 * Commercial/Industrial N S 0 0 4499
2 * Commercial/Industrial N S 0 0 19843

* for current Future Land Use (Zoning) contact Polk County or the Municipality the parcel is located in. 

NOTICE: All information ABOVE this notice is current (as of Friday, April 01, 2016 at 2:22:08 
AM).  All information BELOW this notice is from the 2015 Tax Roll, except where otherwise 
noted. 

Value Summary (2015) 

Desc Value
Land Value $103,454
Building Value $15,221
Misc. Items Value $1,717
Land Classified Value $0
Just Market Value $120,392
*Cap Differential and Portability $0
Agriculture Classification $0
Assessed Value $120,392
Exempt Value (County) $0
Taxable Value (County) $120,392
*This property contains a Non Homestead Cap with a differential of $0.

Values by District (2015) 

District Description

Final
Tax 

Rate 
Assessed 

Value

Final
Assessed 

Taxes Exemption

Final
Tax 

Savings 
Taxable 

Value
Final

Taxes 
BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 6.781500 $120,392 $816.44 $0 $0.00 $120,392 $816.44

Page 3 of 5Property Search

4/1/2016http://polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&Parc...



POLK COUNTY SCHOOL 
BOARD - STATE

4.901000 $120,392 $590.04 $0 $0.00 $120,392 $590.04

POLK COUNTY SCHOOL 
BOARD - LOCAL 2.248000 $120,392 $270.64 $0 $0.00 $120,392 $270.64

CITY OF LAKELAND 5.564400 $120,392 $669.91 $0 $0.00 $120,392 $669.91
SOUTHWEST FLA 
WATER MGMT DIST 0.348800 $120,392 $41.99 $0 $0.00 $120,392 $41.99

LAKELAND MASS 
TRANSIT 0.500000 $120,392 $60.20 $0 $0.00 $120,392 $60.20

Assessed 
Taxes: $2,449.22 Tax 

Savings: $0.00 Total 
Taxes: $2,449.22

Taxes 

Desc Last Year 2015 Final

Taxing District LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS 
(Code: 91510) 

LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS 
(Code: 91510) 

Millage Rate 19.6047 20.3437
Ad Valorem 
Assessments $2,358.73 $2,449.22

Non-Ad Valorem 
Assessments $0.00 $0.00

Total Taxes $2,358.73 $2,449.22
Your final tax bill may contain Non-Ad Valorem assessments which may not be reflected on this 
page, such as assessments for roads, drainage, garbage, fire, lighting, water, sewer, or other 
governmental services and facilities which may be levied by your county, city or any other special 
district.  Visit the Polk County Tax Collector's site for Tax Bill information related to this 
account.  Use the Property Tax Estimator to estimate taxes for this account. 

Prior Year Final Values

2014
Land Value $103,454.00
Building Value $15,302.00
Misc. Items Value $1,737.00
Just Value (Market) $120,493.00
SOH Deferred Val $283.00
Assessed Value $120,210.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $120,210.00

2013
Land Value $103,454.00
Building Value $16,004.00
Misc. Items Value $1,756.00
Just Value (Market) $121,214.00
SOH Deferred Val $11,932.00
Assessed Value $109,282.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $109,282.00

Page 4 of 5Property Search

4/1/2016http://polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&Parc...



2012
Land Value $19,121.00
Building Value $16,836.00
Misc. Items Value $238.00
Just Value (Market) $36,195.00
SOH Deferred Val $14,897.00
Assessed Value $21,298.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $21,298.00

2011
Land Value $19,121.00
Building Value $0.00
Misc. Items Value $241.00
Just Value (Market) $19,362.00
SOH Deferred Val $0.00
Assessed Value $19,362.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $19,362.00

DISCLAIMER:
The Polk County Property Appraiser makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate 
information possible. The PCPA assumes no responsibility for errors in the information and does not guarantee 
that the data are free from errors or inaccuracies. Similarly the PCPA assumes no responsibility for the 
consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. No warranties, expressed or implied, are 
provided for the data herein, its use, or its interpretation. Utilization of the search facility indicates 
understanding and acceptance of this statement by the user.

Last Updated: Friday, April 01, 2016 at 2:22:08 AM

Page 5 of 5Property Search

4/1/2016http://polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&Parc...



Home Page » Return To Search Results

Parcel Details: 24-28-18-196000-001043
TAX EST PRT CALC PRC TRIM TAX BILL

Owners

LASATER GARY RODNEY 100%

Mailing Address

Address 1 834 CHATFIELD ST
Address 2
Address 3 LAKELAND FL 33803-4515

Site Address

Address 1 422 INGRAHAM AVE 
Address 2
City LAKELAND
State FL
Zip Code 33801

Parcel Information

Neighborhood
6666.06
Show Recent Sales in this 
Neighborhood

Subdivision GASKINS REPLAT PB 35 PG 3
Property (DOR) 
Use Code

Office Building 1 Story 
(Code: 1700) 

Acreage 0.18

Taxing District LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD 
MASS (Code: 91510)

Property Desc 

DISCLAIMER: This property description is a condensed version of 
the original legal description recorded in the public records. It does 
not include the section, township, range, or the county where the 
property is located. The property description should not be used 
when conveying property. The Property Appraiser assumes no 
responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or 
interpretations of the property description. No warranties, expressed 
or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or its 
interpretation. 

GASKINS REPLAT PB 35 PG 3 BLK 1 LOT 4 S 56 FT OF 
N 68 FT & E1/2 OF RAILROAD SIDING LYING W OF 
LOT 

Area Map 

N 

W E 

S 

Recorded Plat 

Visit the Polk County Clerk of Courts website to view 
the Recorded Plat for this parcel

Note: Some plats are not yet available on the Clerk's 
website.  The site contains images of plats recorded on 
01/05/1973 (beginning with book 058 Page 020) or 
later.  For information on Plats recorded before 
01/05/1973 (Book 058 Page 019 or less) please 
contact the Polk County Clerk's Office. 

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 242818

Mapping Worksheet Info
Section_242818.pdf

Page 1 of 6Property Search

4/1/2016http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate...



Sales History 
Important Notice: If you wish to obtain a copy of a deed for this parcel, click on the blue OR Book/Page number. Doing so will cause you 
to leave the Property Appraiser’s website and access the Polk County Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Click here for a list 
of the system requirements that the Clerk’s office deems necessary in order to view the deed. Once the document opens, click the printer 
icon to print the document. If you have any issues opening the document once you have met all the listed system requirements, please 
contact the Clerk’s office at (863)534-4000 and ask to speak to an IT staff member. If the Book/Page number does not have a blue link to 
Official Records, the deed may not be available through the online records of the Clerk of the Circuit Court. In order to obtain a copy of the 
deed you will need to contact the Clerk of the Circuit Court Indexing Department at 863-534-4516. If the Type Inst is an “R”, the document 
is not available through the Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Please contact the Property Appraiser to order “R” type 
instruments. 

OR Book/Page Date Type Inst Vacant/
Improved Grantee Sales Price

7890/1086 05/2009 F I LASATER HERMAN E SR $100
2699/1161 12/1987 Q I $100
2552/0487 07/1987 M I $100
1537/0233 05/1973 E $9,500

Exemptions
Note:  The drop down menus below provide information on the amount of exemption applied to each taxing district. The HX—first $25,000 
homestead exemption may be allocated to one or more owners. The HB –second $25,000 amended homestead exemption reflects the name 
of the first owner only. 

Code Description % Ownership Renew Cd Year Name Value
Senior Exemption(Additional Homestead Exemption for Persons 65 and Older):   For the 2016 tax year, the allowable total household 
adjusted gross income received during 2015 could not exceed $28,482.   If your total household adjusted gross income exceeded this limit, 
YOU MUST NOTIFY THIS OFFICE.  Receiving no notification from the qualified senior will be considered a sworn statement, under penalty of 
perjury, that the income does not exceed the limit. Improperly claiming any exemption could result in a lien against your property.  If you 
would like to receive a notice of renewal electronically, please send us an email at paoffice@polk-county.net with your name, property 
address, and confirmation of your request. 

Buildings 
BUILDING 1 (1501 - OFFICE BUILDING)

Building Characteristics

Total Under Roof: 1,530 sqft
Living Area (as originally constructed): 1,530 sqft
Actual Year Built: 1980
Effective Year: 1980
Wall Structure: CONCRETE 

Element Units Information
HEAT CODE ACP
EXTERIOR WALL NONE
Stories 1
LIVING UNITS 1
WALL HEIGHT 8

422 INGRAHAM AVE 

Page 2 of 6Property Search

4/1/2016http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate...



Building Subareas

Code Description Total
BAS BASE AREA 1530

Total Under Roof 1,530 ft2

BUILDING 2 (1463 - SHELL BUILDING - OPEN MEZZANINE)

Building Characteristics

Total Under Roof: 2,010 sqft
Living Area (as originally constructed): 900 sqft
Actual Year Built: 1940
Effective Year: 1940
Wall Structure: CONCRETE 

Element Units Information
HEAT CODE NA
EXTERIOR WALL NONE
LIVING UNITS 1
WALL HEIGHT 8
Stories 1

Building Subareas

Code Description Total
BAS BASE AREA 900
CP3 CANOPY 30% 1110

Total Under Roof 2,010 ft2

Extra Features (Current) 

LN Code Description BLD Length Width Units Year Built
1 MAC ASPHALT 0 0 0 5340 1974
2 PKB PARKING BUMPER 0 0 0 2 1974

PERMITS 

Page 3 of 6Property Search

4/1/2016http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate...



The Polk County Property Appraiser's Office does not issue or maintain permits.   Please contact the appropriate permit issuing agency to 
obtain information.   This property is located in the LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS  taxing district. The beginning of the 
description indicates permit agency (UNINCORP is an abbreviation for Unincorporated POLK COUNTY). 

Land Lines

LN Land Dscr Ag/GreenBelt Land Unit Type Front Depth Units
1 * Commercial/Industrial N S 0 0 7745

* for current Future Land Use (Zoning) contact Polk County or the Municipality the parcel is located in. 

NOTICE: All information ABOVE this notice is current (as of Friday, April 01, 2016 at 2:22:08 
AM).  All information BELOW this notice is from the 2015 Tax Roll, except where otherwise 
noted. 

Value Summary (2015) 

Desc Value
Land Value $39,500
Building Value $30,662
Misc. Items Value $3,789
Land Classified Value $0
Just Market Value $73,951
*Cap Differential and Portability $0
Agriculture Classification $0
Assessed Value $73,951
Exempt Value (County) $0
Taxable Value (County) $73,951
*This property contains a Non Homestead Cap with a differential of $0.

Values by District (2015) 

District Description

Final
Tax 

Rate 
Assessed 

Value

Final
Assessed 

Taxes Exemption

Final
Tax 

Savings 
Taxable 

Value
Final

Taxes 
BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 6.781500 $73,951 $501.50 $0 $0.00 $73,951 $501.50

POLK COUNTY SCHOOL 
BOARD - STATE 4.901000 $73,951 $362.43 $0 $0.00 $73,951 $362.43

POLK COUNTY SCHOOL 
BOARD - LOCAL 2.248000 $73,951 $166.24 $0 $0.00 $73,951 $166.24

CITY OF LAKELAND 5.564400 $73,951 $411.49 $0 $0.00 $73,951 $411.49
SOUTHWEST FLA 
WATER MGMT DIST 0.348800 $73,951 $25.79 $0 $0.00 $73,951 $25.79

LAKELAND MASS 
TRANSIT 0.500000 $73,951 $36.98 $0 $0.00 $73,951 $36.98

Assessed 
Taxes: $1,504.43 Tax 

Savings: $0.00 Total 
Taxes: $1,504.43

Taxes 

Desc Last Year 2015 Final

Taxing District LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS 
(Code: 91510) 

LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS 
(Code: 91510) 

Page 4 of 6Property Search

4/1/2016http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate...



Millage Rate 19.6047 20.3437
Ad Valorem 
Assessments $1,429.40 $1,504.43

Non-Ad Valorem 
Assessments $0.00 $0.00

Total Taxes $1,429.40 $1,504.43
Your final tax bill may contain Non-Ad Valorem assessments which may not be reflected on this 
page, such as assessments for roads, drainage, garbage, fire, lighting, water, sewer, or other 
governmental services and facilities which may be levied by your county, city or any other special 
district.  Visit the Polk County Tax Collector's site for Tax Bill information related to this 
account.  Use the Property Tax Estimator to estimate taxes for this account. 

Prior Year Final Values

2014
Land Value $39,500.00
Building Value $29,622.00
Misc. Items Value $3,789.00
Just Value (Market) $72,911.00
SOH Deferred Val $0.00
Assessed Value $72,911.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $72,911.00

2013
Land Value $39,500.00
Building Value $29,426.00
Misc. Items Value $3,838.00
Just Value (Market) $72,764.00
SOH Deferred Val $0.00
Assessed Value $72,764.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $72,764.00

2012
Land Value $39,500.00
Building Value $29,999.00
Misc. Items Value $3,838.00
Just Value (Market) $73,337.00
SOH Deferred Val $0.00
Assessed Value $73,337.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $73,337.00

2011
Land Value $39,500.00
Building Value $30,889.00
Misc. Items Value $3,838.00
Just Value (Market) $74,227.00
SOH Deferred Val $0.00

Page 5 of 6Property Search

4/1/2016http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate...



Assessed Value $74,227.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $74,227.00

DISCLAIMER:
The Polk County Property Appraiser makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate 
information possible. The PCPA assumes no responsibility for errors in the information and does not guarantee 
that the data are free from errors or inaccuracies. Similarly the PCPA assumes no responsibility for the 
consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. No warranties, expressed or implied, are 
provided for the data herein, its use, or its interpretation. Utilization of the search facility indicates 
understanding and acceptance of this statement by the user.

Last Updated: Friday, April 01, 2016 at 2:22:08 AM

Page 6 of 6Property Search

4/1/2016http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate...



Crowe Horwath LLP 
Independent Member Crowe Horwath International 

 

 

H-1 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
Board of Commissioners 
Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 
Lakeland, Florida 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Lakeland 
Community Redevelopment Agency (the Agency) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated March 31, 2016. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Agency’s internal control. 
 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance.  
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.  
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency's financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 



 

H-2 

 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 Crowe Horwath LLP 
 
Lakeland, Florida 
March 31, 2016 
 



H-3 
 

LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
(A Component Unit of the City of Lakeland, Florida) 

 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

 
 

 
SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 

   

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
Type of auditors' report issued 

    
 

Unmodified 

 
Internal control over financial reporting: 
 Material weakness identified 

    
 

No 
 Significant deficiency identified not considered to be material weakness   None Reported 
 
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted 

    
No 

 



H-4 
  

LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
(A Component Unit of the City of Lakeland, Florida) 

 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

 
 

 
SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
There were no findings for the year ended September 30, 2015. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 
 
  



Crowe Horwath LLP 
Independent Member Crowe Horwath International 

 

 
 

H-5 

 
 
Board of Commissioners 
Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 
Lakeland, Florida 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”)  as of 
and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2016. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General.  
 
Other Reports and Schedule 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of The Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards, the Schedule of Findings, and Independent Accountant’s Report on an examination conducted in 
accordance with AICPA Professional Standards, Section 601, regarding compliance requirements in accordance with 
Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those reports and schedule, which are dated March 31, 
2016, should be considered in conjunction with this management letter.  
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not corrective actions have 
been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report.  There were 
no prior year findings to report. 
 
Official Title and Legal Authority 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that the name or official title and legal authority for the 
primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in this management letter, unless 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. This information is disclosed in the financial statements. 
 
Other Matters  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address in the management letter any 
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such 
recommendations.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address noncompliance with provisions of 
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the 
financial statements that is less than material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In 
connection with our audit, we did not have any such findings.   
 



 
 

H-6 

 
Purpose of this Letter  
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, members 
of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting 
agencies, the Board of Commissioners, and applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used 
by anyone other than these specified parties.  
 
 
 
 
 Crowe Horwath LLP 
 
Lakeland, Florida 
March 31, 2016 
 



 

H-7 

 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH  
SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES  

 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 
Lakeland, Florida 
 
We have examined the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency’s (the “Agency”) compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes, concerning the investment of public funds during the year ended September 30, 
2015. Management is responsible for the Agency’s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on the Agency’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the Agency’s compliance with 
specified requirements. 
 
In our opinion, the agency complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the 
year ended September 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 Crowe Horwath LLP 
 
Lakeland, Florida 
March 31, 2016 
 


	Draft Agenda for 04.07.16
	3.03.16 minutes draft
	Downtown Budget-1
	Fund 405

	Dixieland Budget
	407

	Midtown Budget
	406

	Memo - Proposed Homestead Down Payment Assistance Grant (rev)
	mortgage spread sheet
	Sheet1

	second police proposal Feb 23 2016
	original police proposal and equipment information
	Crime stats pdf from slide labeld with neighborhood names
	TIF Request Memo 215 E Main
	Tax Increment Agreement 215 E Main
	TIF request POSTO 9
	POSTO 9 renderings
	802 N. Massachusetts Ave Property Info
	422 N. Ingraham Ave Property Info
	2015 Audit Report
	LCRA GAGAS
	LCRA - Mgt Letter - 2014 - Auditor General Template
	LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
	(A Component Unit of the City of Lakeland, Florida)
	SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
	YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	Unmodified

	LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
	(A Component Unit of the City of Lakeland, Florida)
	SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
	YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

	Investment Compliance Rpt LCRA




